
 

EXTERNAL        AI Index  ORG  63/17/91 

               

                Distr   SC     

                ---------------------------   

                Amnesty International   

                                               International Secretariat 

                1 Easton Street 

                                                       London WC1X 8DJ 

                United Kingdom    

      

 

TO: All Sections 

 

FROM:   Personnel Office 

 

DATE:   27 June 1991 

 

RE:     PARIS RESEARCH ATTACHE 

 

Based at Amnesty International's Research Office, you will gather, process and evaluate 

information on political imprisonment and human rights violations in Francophone Africa for 

the use of researchers in the London-based Africa Research Unit.  As AI's representative you 

will liaise with Amnesty International French Section and other organizations on a range of 

issues relating to Francophone Africa and meet with both officials from African governments 

and journalists.  You will also manage the Paris Office, supervise the work of an Assistant 

and prepare annual budgets.  Proven research skills, sound political judgement and fluent 

French and English are essetial as is knowledge and sensitivity to the various cultures of 

Francophone Africa.  Ability to work under pressure and previous administrative experience 

also required. 

 

CLOSING DATE: 19 AUGUST 1991    REF NO: RD-21 

 

SALARY:  £17,300 p.a. 

 

For further information and an application form, please contact (quoting Ref No: RD-21) 

Personnel Office 

Amnesty International 

International Secretariat 

1 Easton Street 

London WC1X 8DJ 

United Kingdom 

Tel: (071) 837 3805 (24hr ansaphone) 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Please circulate details of this vacancy as widely as possible to interested parties asking them 

to contact the Personnel Office at the above address. 

 

          


